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Dear Fiona,

At its meeting on 15 May 2013, the Committee for Employment and Learning
received a briefing from the Post 19 SEN Lobby Group and agreed to provide a
copy of the Hansard transcript of the briefing to the Department for comment on
the issues raised.

The Hansard of the briefing will be available on the following link
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/Assembly-Business/Committees/Employment-and-
Learning/Minutes-of-Evidence within the next five working days.

| should be grateful for a response by 6 June 2013.

Yours sincerely,

Cathie White
Clerk to the Committee
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